From: Porter, Holly

To: Cloaninger, Todd

Subject: RE: Approvel Request: Axiallon Board Letter
Date: Friday, April 15, 2022 12:02:07 PM
Approved.

Holly

From: Cloaninger, Todd <Todd.Cloaninger@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2022 11:03 AM

To: Day, Mark <Mark.Day@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Degracia, Rosemarie
<Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Pellegrino, Jack <Jack.Pellegrino@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Kennedy, Toroshinia <Toroshinia.Kennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Porter, Holly
<Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Behan, Sean <Sean.Behan@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Smith, Jaclyn <Jaclyn.Smith@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Patag, Debbie <Debbie.Patag@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bulicki, Tomasz
<Tomasz.Bulicki@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Rice, Heather <Heather.Rice@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Ikeler, Rachael
<Rachael.lkeler@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Wingo, Elainerose L. <Elainerose.Wingo@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: Approvel Request: Axiallon Board Letter

Importance: High

Good morning,

Please reply with your approval of the attached board letter to be docketed on Monday for the April

26" Board of Supervisors meeting. This action will authorize sole source reprocurement (up to 3
years) of continued services by Axiallon, Inc. to maintain Probation’s mission-essential Probation
Case Management System (PCMS) and related interfaces.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you.
Todd

Todd Cloaninger

Supervisor, Contracts

Adult Reintegration & Community Supervision Services
San Diego County Probation

Service ~ Commitment ~ Compassion


mailto:Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Todd.Cloaninger@sdcounty.ca.gov
https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/probation/

From: Pellegrino, Jack

To: Cloaninger, Todd; Day, Mark; Degracia, Rosemarie; Kennedy, Toroshinia; Porter, Holly

Cc: Behan, Sean; Smith, Jaclyn; Patag, Debbie; Bulicki, Tomasz; Rice, Heather; Ikeler, Rachael; Wingo, Elainerose L.
Subject: Re: Approvel Request: Axiallon Board Letter

Date: Friday, April 15, 2022 11:47:52 AM

Approved

Jack Pellegrino, NIGP-CPP, CPPO, CPCM
Director, Department of Purchasing and Contracting

County of San Diego

Cell: 858-231-7500 | Office: 858-505-6565
Jack.Pellegrino@sdcounty.ca.gov

From: Cloaninger, Todd <Todd.Cloaninger@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2022 11:02:34 AM

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
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From: Day, Mark

To: Cloaninger, Todd; Degracia, Rosemarie; Pellegrino, Jack; Kennedy, Toroshinia; Porter, Holly
Cc: Behan, Sean; Smith, Jaclyn; Patag, Debbie; Bulicki, Tomasz; Rice, Heather; Ikeler, Rachael; Wingo, Elainerose L.
Subject: RE: Approvel Request: Axiallon Board Letter
Date: Friday, April 15, 2022 11:22:44 AM
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
<Tomasz.Bulicki@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Rice, Heather <Heather.Rice@sdcounty.ca.gov>; lkeler, Rachael
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

26 Board of Supervisors meeting. This action will authorize sole source reprocurement (up to 3
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
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From: Degracia, Rosemarie

To: Cloaninger, Todd

Subject: RE: Approvel Request: Axiallon Board Letter
Date: Friday, April 15, 2022 1:20:36 PM
Approved.

Thank you,

Rosemarie (619-531-4521)

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
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From: Kennedy, Toroshinia

To: Cloaninger, Todd; Day, Mark; Degracia, Rosemarie; Pellegrino, Jack; Porter, Holly

Cc: Behan, Sean; Smith, Jaclyn; Patag, Debbie; Bulicki, Tomasz; Rice, Heather; Ikeler, Rachael; Wingo, Elainerose L.
Subject: RE: Approvel Request: Axiallon Board Letter

Date: Friday, April 15, 2022 4:14:49 PM

Approved.

Toroshinia Kennedy, MPA
she/her/hers

County of San Diego

Office of Financial Planning

1600 Pacific Highway, Room 352

San Diego, CA 92101

@ 619-531-4532

P4 toroshinia.kennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov

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
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